
 

APPENDIX 4 
 
From:  Peterson, Brett [mailto:Brett.Peterson@ato.gov.au] 
Sent:    Friday, 4 March 2005 5:36 PM 
To:      Hallahan, Peter (SEN); Meredith, Bronwyn (SEN) 
Cc:      Konza, Mark 
 
Subject:      Hearing 1 March 2005 - Senate Economics Legislation Committee 
 
Mr Hallahan/Ms Meredith 
 
Attached is the data I advised I would seek to provide for the committee. We have extracted 
information covering bricklayers, carpenters and plumbers. 
Please let me know if there are any concerns. I can be reached on telephone 02 6216 1185. 
 
Brett Peterson 
Assistant Commissioner 
Small Business 
 
 
IMPORTANT 
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons 
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation 
Office, telephone 13 28 69 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any 
attachments. 



 
 
 
 
 

Bricklayers (ANZSIC 42220) 
Sole traders 
Partnerships 
Trusts 
Companies 
Total 

Total Population   Turnover $1 to $50000   Turnover $50001 
to $75000 
22,699 8,090 1,738
4,925 1,348 889
715 119 76
1,677 305 141
29,916 9,862 2,844

  
Sole traders 
Partnerships 
Trusts 
Companies 
Total 

 
55,487 19,357 6,212
7,750 2,242 1,567
1,416 287 200
4,853 962 635
69,506 22,848 8,614

  
Plumbers (ANZSIC 42310) 
Sole traders 
Partnerships 
Trusts 
Companies 
Total 

 
 
21,657 5,726 2,155 
6,120 1,254 841
2,279 288 165
5,936 759 417
35,992 8,027 3,578 

 
 
Data extracted from the Business Market Table using 2003 and 2004 latest return 
lodged. Based on specific ANZSIC code provided by the taxpayer, and total business 
income returned. Note that any of these taxpayers may also have other sources of 
income. 
 
Bricklayers Carpenters Plumbers 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 




